
 

 
 

 
 
 

NOTICE OF CANCELATION 
FOR SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
DATE:  October 8, 2021 
 
 
TO:  All Active Government Employees and Private Citizens of the Commonwealth  
 
 
FROM:  /s/ Senator Justo S. Quitugua  

Chairperson, Senate Standing Committee on Resources, Economic Development 
and Programs 

 
SUBJECT: Cancelation of Scheduled Committee Meeting 
 
 
Pursuant to the authority vested in me, as Chairperson of the Senate Standing Committee on 
Resources, Economic Development and Programs (REDP), the committee meeting scheduled for 
Friday, October 15, 2021 at the Mayor’s Conference Hall, Office of the Mayor of Rota, 
Tatachog, Rota is hereby canceled due to unforeseeable circumstances beyond our control. 
 
Your understanding is greatly appreciated. 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Senate President 
 REDP Committee Members 
 LB Director 
 Legal Counsel  
 Legislative Assistant 
 Media  

Senator Justo S. Quitugua, M.Ed. 
Chairman: Health, Education, and Welfare 

Chairman: Resources, Economic Development and Programs 
Vice President of the Senate 
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